

POSSIBLE MOTION

I MOVE TO reappoint Alice Johnstone to a three-year term on the Library Commission.



**Application for Appointment to Boards, Committees, and Commissions
City and Borough of Sitka**

Board/Commission/Committee: KETTLEJON MEMORIAL LIBRARY
Name: ALICE JOHNSTONE Daytime Phone: 907-747-3931
Address: 213 SHOTGUN ALLEY Evening Phone: SAME
Email Address: johnstone@ak.net Fax Number: —
Length of Residence in Sitka: 73 YEARS Registered to vote in Sitka? Yes No
Employer: RETIRED
Organizations you belong to or participate in: WHITE ELEPHANT SHOP
SITKA CONSERVATION SOCIETY

Explain your main reason for applying: *Our library is an important resource for Sitka citizens. Not only is it evolving in response to changes in information delivery many exciting & interesting events are on going there. Soon it will move to it's new expanded & improved home I enjoy being a part of all this.*
What background, experience or credentials will you bring to the board, commission, or committee membership?
I have served on many boards & commissions & also on the city assembly. I managed a very successful retail business for 20 years and am part owner of Old Harbor Books. In addition I have one of the earliest library cards.

Please disclose any potential conflicts of interest that may arise from your appointment. These may include but are not limited to: None

- A substantial financial interest of \$1000 annually that could be influenced by your appointment.
- An immediate family member employed within the scope of this appointment.

Please attach a letter of interest, outline, or resume which includes your education, work, and volunteer experience that will enhance your membership.

→ (To be considered, your application must be complete AND be accompanied by one of the above supporting documents.)

Date: 6/26/15 Signature: Alice Johnstone

Your complete application and resume should be returned to the Municipal Clerk's Office by noon on the Wednesday prior to an advertised Assembly meeting. Applications received after the deadline will be considered but will not be included in the Assembly packets for review prior to appointment.

Appointments are normally made during open session of an Assembly meeting, however, Assembly members may vote to discuss applicant(s) in closed executive session. In this case, do you wish to be present when your application is discussed? Yes No

Return to:
Melissa Henshaw, Deputy Clerk/Records Specialist
100 Lincoln Street
Fax: 907-747-7403
Email: melissa@cityofsitka.com

RESUME

Alice Johnstone
213 Shotgun Alley
Sitka, Alaska 99835

Education:

Sitka High School, Graduated, class of 1943
Sitka Community College, AA degree 1992

Employment:

Sears Roebuck and Co. Catalog Sales Office 1958-1988
Sales Clerk, 1958-1959
Credit Manager 1959-1968
Store Manager 1968-1988

Government:

City and Borough of Sitka
Assembly Member 1987-1992, 1997-1999
Kettleson Memorial Library Commission 2003- present

State of Alaska

Advisory Board on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse 1995-2003

Other volunteer and board positions:

White Elephant Shop, Salvation Army,
Sitka Council on Alcoholism and Other Drug Abuse
Sitka Community College, ALPS Federal Credit Union

Honors:

Alaska Women's Hall of Fame 2015
Sitka Woman of the Year 2015

In addition, with family and friends I helped open Old Harbor Books in 1976 and remain one of the owners.



LIBRARY COMMISSION

NAME	CONTACT NUMBERS	TERM STARTS	EXPIRES	CATEGORY
CURT LEDFORD Little Marshall Island PO Box 2114	738-2794 c curtledford@gmail.com	7/10/01 8/10/04 7/24/07 7/27/10 8/13/13	7/10/04 8/10/07 7/24/10 7/27/13 8/13/16	Chair
JANE EIDLER PO Box 1673	747-5354 eidlerjee@yahoo.com	6/27/06 7/8/08 6/28/11 6/24/14	7/12/08 7/8/11 6/28/14 6/24/17	
JANET KECK LOVE 1503 Davidoff St.	747-5608 h bjmelove@gci.net	8/12/03 9/12/06 9/8/09 9/25/12	8/12/06 9/12/09 9/8/12 9/25/15	
BARBARA BINGHAM PO Box 6112	747-5777 h 738-3557 c bbingham23@gmail.com	9/12/06 9/8/09 10/23/12	9/12/09 9/8/12 10/23/15	
ALICE JOHNSTONE 213 Shotgun Alley	747-3931 h johnstone@ak.net	7/22/03 7/11/06 7/14/09 7/24/12	7/22/06 7/11/09 7/14/12 7/24/15	
PJ FORD SLACK PO Box 6281	966-1906 w 738-0020 c fordpj@sitkaschools.org	8/27/10 11/9/10 11/12/13	11/13/10 11/9/13 11/12/16	
CINDY LITMAN 715 Sawmill Creek Rd	623-3969 cindylitman@gmail.com	3/26/13	3/26/16	
Benjamin Miyasato 405 B Degroff St.	752-0163 c assemblymiyasato@cityofsitka.com			Assembly Liaison
Elizabeth O'Donnell 214 Observatory	747-8014			Emeritus Member

7 Members from Public 3-year terms
 Established by Ordinance 72-50, Ord. 03-1730 added 2 more members
 First Wednesday of the Month, 7 p.m.

OATH OF OFFICE REQUIRED

Revised: October 29, 2014